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No.Ft. 48"—3687/2017(FCA)
Forest Department, Himachal Pradesh.

From: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
O/o Pr. CCF, H.P. Shimla-1.
To: The Regional Officer,

Integrated Regional Office,

Govt. of India, Ministry of Environment, Forests & Climate Change,
CGO Complex, Shivalik Khad, Longwood, Shimla,

Himachal Pradesh-171001.

Dated Shimla-1, the] . 2020

Subject: Diversion of 7.4268 hectare of forest land in favour of Vimla Hydro
Power Pvt. Ltd., for the construction of Upper Kurmi (8MW) Small
Hydro Power Project, within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division,
Distt. Shimla, H.P. (Proposal No. FP/HP/ HYD/42325/2019)

Sir, A - B

Kindly refer to your office letter No. 8B/HP/01/46/2020/FC dated 05.10.2021
on the subject cited above.

2 The pointwise reply to the observations as raised in above referred meeting is
submitted as below:-

1. The comments on the project with the findings of the study as received from
Director of Energy, GoHP are enclosed herewith.

2. The distance of the project from the Eco-Sensitive Zone of Rupi Bhaba
Wildlife Sanctuary has been provided in the comments as received from
CWLW. The copy of comments alongwith notification of the Eco Sensitive
Zone is enclosed herewith.

3. A map showing the detail of hydle project within 10 KMs of Rupi Bhaba
Wildlife Sanctuary is enclosed herewith.

4. Map showing all small and big projects/proposals alongwith Projtected Areas
and corridors around is enclosed herewith.

Youys faithfully,

Nodal Officer-cum@APCCF (FCA)
Encls: As above. O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1 ﬁ/

Endst. No. Ft. 48-3687/2017(FCA) Dhted Shimlasl, ﬂg 9 DLC 200

Copy is forwarded to the following for information and necessary action:-

1.CCF Rampur.
2. DFO Rampur.
3. M/s Vimla Hydro Proy:c\ Pvt. Ltd., VPO Sarahan Tehsil Rampur, Distt. Shimla,

Himachal Pradesh.
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